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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 5:06 p.m. 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: DFSS insurances - unclassified 

I refer to your question below in relation to using Reserve Accounts f and Cate 
paying insurance benefits. 

Category A: 

8.2 states 

"The Reserve Accounts shall be applied by the Trustee ent of all or part of 
the Expenses directed by the CDF" 

Expenses include Insurance Premiums. 

Category C: 

Regards 

From: ' 
Sent: Friday, 4 April 201 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: DFSS insurances - unclassified 

Good afternoon 

I have completed my review of the non DFSS staff insurances and that will be considered by the leadership board 
thi s month. 

I am recommending significant changes to the non DFSS insurances as follows: 
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1. There will be a two tier structure 
2. Tier one involves death payment of $300k for RF, TF and civil staff, replacing the current multiple of salary 

arrangement 
3. Death cover is through to age 70. 
4. Regular Force and civil staff will have income continuance salary of 75% of salary payable for up to two years after 

an absence of three months 
5. TF (Territorial Force) will retain TPD 
6. Tier two will involve a menu of options that people will be able to purchase to supplement what is provided via Tier 

One- options under Tier Two will be additional death and IC cover, Physical Loss or Trauma Recovery benefits 

approx. _ 

As we work through the review of the DFSS we nee 
insurance arrangements. NZDF policy is that all R 
the figures Jan supplied on Weds, in the period 
access to any insurance payment. Additional 
insurance payment reflecting they have wi 
membership there are currently gaps in 

Recognising that it will take some m 
around funding for the DFSS in sura 

NZDF 
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rs who will have a reduced 
So in respect of the DFSS 



From: 
Sent: Monday, 28 April 2014 9:02 a.m. 
To: 
Subject: RE: Enhancement of DFSS insurances - unclassified 

I believe, if I am getting your question correct, that this is basically the a 
you wish to pay for insurance premiums out of the Reserve Account . 
issue will be to do with the level of benefit as the Death and TPD b ·ts 
the Deed may need amending. /(~ 

I understand we'll catch up later today, perhaps we can discus~ 

Cheers ~ 

~-From: 
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2014 5:07 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: Enhancement of DFSS insurances - ~ 

sked whereas 
·eve the 
nd therefore 

-------

Disability insurance provi e 
they would receive a de H a 

~r't-<LL'· until we ge~_ ............ 
SS memb 

of $300k. The 

1 urances resolved we extend the DOl (Death and 
embers. Thus in addition to their DFSS insurances, 

also be income continuance provided. 

This way we ensutt;~ members h~ the insurance ava ilable to all other NZDF personnel. 

The cost of do~9m + FBT i~ 
Is it open to CD~e Cat A anR. ~rve account to meet t he costs of the respective Cat A and Cat C 
members? provided a~r. ~~he insurance costs for each category so I am able to identify the actua l 
cost for the Cat A and Cat C m ~~ 

Please advise. ~ 
Regards (§5 
NZDF 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand 
Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
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distribute th' t 1 lS messa e ephone the g.e or the infor . . sender Immed. mahon m it If lately. · you have rec . eived this messag · em error, please E mail or 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2014 11:01 a.m. 

To: 
Subject: RE: DFSS Reserve Accounts - unclassified 

Morning 

Note that each category of Reserve must be used for that category of e 
a high proportion of that is Category C then that Reserve may run do 
shortfall to the members of that section or NZDF. 

rship so in you~on of $2.21 m, if 

Cheers 

r depleted s~g any 

~ ~ 
Note that I have sent off your request to 

---------------------------------

~ 
From: -
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2014 2:48p.m. ~-
To: ........ ~ 

The Cat A Reserve Account estimated~t 31 March 20 unconfirmed March interest rates, is 

$5,795,397. ~ ~ 

The Cat C Reserve Account esti n e at 31 M~~g the unconfirmed March interest rates, is 

:::.:::52 ~ ~ 

To: 
Subject: DFSS Reserve Accounts - unclassified 

Good morning folks 

Can someone urgently supply me with the amounts in the respective DFSS Cat A and C Reserve accounts, 
please. 

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
distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please 
Email or telephone the sender immediately. 

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. 
If you received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you ~ ~ 
should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies, and you are 
prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information ~ ~ 
contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return 
e-mail. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

~ ~ 
~~ 

!$)r!ff 

~ ~ 

~ (§5 
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STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 

HEADQUARTERS NEW ZEALAND DEFENCE FORCE 
Defence Personnel Executive 

MINUTE No 21/2014 

7450/0/1 

PCC 
l~ April14 

~ ~ 
PROPOSED NEW STAFF INSURANCE AND 
APPLY FROM 1 JUL 14 

A. 
B. 
C. 

insurance cover, 

Defence Person 

Regular Fore 
staff member \::::) 

ARRA~TO 

~ 
~ 
~ 

4. DPE also notes issues regarding the DFSS insurances and proposes 

transitional changes to those insurances in FY 14/15. Currently DFSS members pay 

for their insurance through a deduction from their employer superannuation 
contribution and a number of DFSS members lack full insurance cover. This cuts 
across the core principle referred to above. It is proposed to change those 

arrangements on a transitional basis by extending DDI to members of the DFSS. 
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Proposals in respect of the DFSS insurances to address other anomalies will be the 
subject of a separate Minute later in the year. 

Approval Sought 

5. The PCC is requested to approve changes to the DOl to apply WEF 1 Jul 141 as 
follows: 

a. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

anent Disability (TPD) 
incidents only. 

at members are able to 
s without the requirement to 

b. T ier · s to be f OF in FY 14/15 and outyears at a 
· t of 

years at 1 cost of with civil 
t o meet the ~ e insurance: or 

I TF a~nc· s meet the cost of the DOl Tier 1 in FY 14/15 and 
outyears eduction from the remuneration tables for RF and TF I 
and th~ ction from salary for members of the civil staff. 

Background ~~ 
6. In 200~nior leadership expressed concern that members of the Armed 
Forces wer~eployed to Afghanistan without access to comprehensive 
insurance cover. At that stage only members of the then Armed Forces 
Superannuation Scheme (AFSS) - now the Defence Force Superannuation Scheme 
(DFSS)- Category A had access to death and Total Permanent Disability (TPD) 
insurance. Army and Air Force members also had access to voluntary Group Life 
insurances which involved death and more limited TPD cover. Other members had 
no direct insurance cover unless they had their own insurances and if they did, it was 
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3 

unlikely the insurance included "belligerent operations" cover. Ref A made provision 
for CDF to make an insurance payment where a member killed or seriously injured in 
operations had a private insurance policy that excluded "belligerent operations". 
Unfortunately, this provision was inequitable in that it only applied if the member had 
their own insurance policy. 

7. In Aug 08 CDF approved the introduction the current of compulsory in 
cover for RF and TF members who were not membe e DFSS. The i s 
cover arranged includes belligerent operations. N anged in r er 
for the civil staff as part of the same arrangem~n · nee cover i 
RF and civil staff is both work and non- work r at d, reas for TF b 
cover is for NZDF work related incidents only. e nnex A f det · s 
current insurance cover. {2L___ 
8. CDF agreed at the time that hew u ~~cost oft i 
08/09 and thereafter recipients waul to pay f 
to be deducted from future increas 
during the three year period FY 
remuneration tables. For that r. 
the DOl for the entire period. 

es. However, 
twas made to NZDF 

insurance arran ern"'"'"" 
This Minute c 

11. During the~ ar period since the inception of DOl there have been 29 death 
payments totalling $4.95m 1. All deaths sustained in overseas deployments over the 
last five years have been subject to an insurance payment. However, no TPD 
payments have been made. 

1 
In the same period there have been 36 deaths of DFSS members. Of those deaths 28 were t he su bject of a 

DFSS i nsurance payment. 
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Review Findings 

17. The review has determined the following: 

2 As at 2 Apr 14 there are 351 personnel aged between 65 and 81 years of age. 
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a. 

b. 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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There continues to be a requirement for compulsory commercial insurance 
cover for all members of the Armed Forces and offered on a voluntary 
basis to members of the Civil Staff. Legally, it would be difficult to make 
the insurance compulsory for civil staff unless CDF is meeting the costs. 
This is categorised as Tier One insurances. Legal Services view is there 
are also legal risks if CDF makes the insurance compulsory for RF and TF 
members and requires them to pay for it. /'z. . 

~ 

interrogation 
the foresee 
forTF m~"'""' 

payment. 
for modes 

, the TPD 

''1:rl"\.t"U-'r•n' on of an income 

s (including mental 
er Death and Income 

would require 
not desirable. Therefore for 

any insurance payment on salary is 
s a different value on the life of 

approval of the respective Welfare Funds, Tier Two would 

3 
Sovereign advises that it is prepared to offer Tier Two insurances without underwriting within a set window, 

e.g. for current personnel within 60 days of the roll out of DDt, and for new members, within 60 days of 
commencing with NZDF. Any application for Tier Two outside that window would require an underwriting 
process (completion of a questionnaire). 
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e. NZDF should arrange commercial insurance cover for those personnel 
aged between 65 and 70 years and Sovereign has agreed to provide this. 
NZDF would continue to self insure for those aged 70 and above. 

f. Current insurance arrangements cover TF members for work related 
incidents only although when deployed operationally a TF member 

automatically has RF insurance cover. Du to the complexity~f ir 
working models, no change to current ar ents is recom e at 
this stage and this position is endorsed . This is ~to~ 
reviewed in the future as TF working o e lve. ~ 

g. There is scope for extending NZD ce arran~e ent~ tners 
and spouses, similar to the arr ents pplying t the alice 

Association arrangements a . This is~· as Tier 
Three. Proposals in respe ree insura · submitted at 

a later date. ~ 

18. The proposed People ~ importance in 

employment style relati 
commitment made by 
Ensuring our memb s a 

tfferentiating it from an 
rvice relationship is the 

~.J.W]U rt NZDF provides in return. 
er should they be ill, injured or 

, and provides support to the 
eeded. 

of the respective life cover. Subscribers to the 
been stea g since inception of DO l in 2008. The insurer for 

the GL!Ps is also S ich makes it relatively simple to absorb the GLIP 
insurances within a rox-..,")<,-,n-.:,d NZDF package, without any disruption to insurance 
cover currently to GLIP subscribers. 

osed to the Service Welfare Funds replacement of the GLIPs 
luntary scheme (Tier Two) which would allow all members, 

regardless of servtce, to purchase (and pay for) additional insurance cover at group 
scheme rates and without the requirement for underwriting. The Welfare Fund 
representatives endorse this proposal providing current GLIP subscribers have 
choice and are not forced to accept reduced cover. This is able to be 
accommodated. 
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Implication for current NZDF practices 

24. 
Min 

insurances will be the subject of a separate 
with the Trustee and Advisory Trustees. 

25. Pen g compl 1 e review and as a temporary arrangement, it is 
proposed to exten~ of DOl to DFSS members, providing them with two sets 
of insurance. De e i.Q_g...__on he funding option chosen, DOl could be partially funded 
by NZDF and ts w uld continue to fund their DFSS premiums. It should be 
noted that D S sts for Cats A and C members could be met by the 
respective Re counts while CDF could meet the costs for DFSS Cat B 
members in FY 14 54

. 

4 
Under the DFSS Trust Deed the Cat A and C Reserve Accounts must only be used in respect of respectively the 

Cat A and C membership. The Trustee of the DFSS advises that the Reserve Accounts are able to be used to 
fund DDI for Cat A and C members by amending the Trust Deed. This would require Advisory Trustee 
endorsement and CDF approval. 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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Proposed Insurance Structure 

26. A summary of the proposal is as follows: 

Tier 25 The choice of purcha 
without having to be 
insurer), and avail 
current Welfare 

• 

· urance cover and 
indow'' advised by 

would replace the 
through individual's private 

ermanent Disability payments 7 

Tier 3 NZDF insurance arrangements to partners and spouses. (This 
would be paid through individual's private arrangements). 

5 Refer to Annex B for the descriptor of each of the insurances 
6 Refer to Annex D for details of the Trauma Recovery Benefits 
7 Refer to Annex C for the det ails of the lump sum TPD payments 
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SECTION TWO: FUNDING PROPOSALS FOR INSURANCE COVER 

Costs of Tier One Proposals in FY 14/15 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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28. Examples of the costs of Tier Two cover can be found in Annex E. 

Funding of Tier One costs and charging methodology 

29. While ref C directed that members must bear the cost of DOl WEF 1 Jul14, 
there is now a new CDF who has signalled a different approach to the welfare of 
Service personnel and provision of benefits. Options or funding of DOl in 17 14/15 
and outyears are detailed below. Reflecting the iss 
DOl charging in Sep 12, any new charging regime v 

member of the Armed Forces. In respect of~ et 
also been given to the inherent risks of each d ri · 1 

30. Options considered are: (Q\__ 
Option1 ~ 

a. CDF meets the costs for: for RF, TJ..f'<l"*" l'f""~"' aft members. 

Option 2 

b. 

c. 

ch Tier and sector (RF and TF) or civil 

ach policy (e.g RF, TF, etc) regardless of 

d. c 

(1) Actual cost per member in each Tier and sector (RF and TF); or 

(2) Average costs across each policy (e.g RF, TF, etc) regardless of 
age, gender, or rank; or 

(3) Average costs across a cluster if ranks (e.g PTE to MAJ E, L T COL 
to BRIG E); and 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 



31. 
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Costs of Tier 1 DOl for civil staff are deducted from members' TR through 
SAP on the basis of either: 

(1) Actual cost per member in each civil staff band; or 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 



Features 

Costin FY 
14/15 to NZDF 

Benefits 

Risks 

Option 1 

insurances 

Costly 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 

Option 2 

CDF meets DOl Tier 1 costs for RF and TF 
only (DFSS members included) 

12 

Option 3 I Option 4 

Costs of DDI Tier 1 are deducted from NZDF I Costs of ;DDI Tier 1 for RF and TF are 
remuneration tables for RF, TF and civil staff deducted from remuneration tables and for 

DOl applied to OFSS members (2 x 
insurance) but cost of DOl for Cat A and C 
members met from Reserve Accounts 

$Om 

Less administratively complex than deduction 
from members' pay 

No civil staff perception of being second class 

questioned 

civil stat(, deducted from members' TR 
through SAP. 

DDI applied to DFSS military members (2 x 
insurance).but cost of DDI for Cat A and C 
members met from Reserve Accounts 

$Om 

Less administratively complex for RF and TF 
members as no deduction required from pay. 

Manageable for civil staff pay 

Provides short term fix for gaps in DFSS 
insurances- military members only 

Administratively complex although 
manageable 

Risk of complaint from RF or TF member 
about compulsory nature of Tier 1 

o.tential requirement for an opt out for RF or 
ndermine DDI principles 
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32. Finance Branch advises that it has included ; of the costs of 
the DOl in the Defence Midpoint Rebalancing Review (DMRR) and if additional 
funding of is able to be found to meet at least the total RF and TF 
costs, this would remove key legal risks associated with each of the charging options 
for DDI. 

Relationship with Total Remuneration (TR) Framework 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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Consultation with the Director of Risk and Assurance (ORA) 

Timing 

Sovereign is able 
NZDF is able to h ·ons rna 

~:at._e~ercise th 
F 1 Jul 1 . remuneratio 

proposals a 
change 

changes t~ any deduction of charges from 1 Jul14 in 
o ation fro~4 package; or 

Apply ch~~ and deduction of charges WEF 1 Oct 14; or 

c. ApplY, ~~DOl WEF 1 Jul 14 and deduction of charges from 1 Oct 
14, i ontinuing to bear the cost for the period 1 Jul to 30 Sep 14. 

41. Althou~ 1gnalled to personnel in Aug 13 that charging for DOl would be 
reintroduce~~Jul 14, events have moved on since then and applying charging 
in isolation from any changes to remuneration tables is likely to be contentious. 
Accordingly, if it is decided that civil staff personnel should bear the costs of DOl, 
option c is preferred, at a cost of 

8 
Government's Expectations for Pay and Employment Conditions in the State Sector, May 2012. 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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PCMB preferred funding option 

42. Reflecting the factors outlined above including the core principles of NZDF 
insurance cover and the potential legal risks, PCMB preference is for either: 

a. Option 1- CDF meets DOl Tier 1 costs for all members, or alternatively 

b. Option 2- CDF meets DOl Tier 1 costs for 
staff meet the costs of their insurance. 

43. If it is decided that CDF should only meet t 

44. NZDF funding of DDI would 

45. 

a. 

c. 

d. 

Jul14, as follows: 

·n aes DFSS e b 

i Staff- Dea~ f $300k and Income Continuance 
't'\-:1'\.II'Y'I,"""''ic.d of 75% o~ry }Q_r two years after absence of three months. 

r work a ~~ related incidents and illnesses; 

ost for~ i met by CDF; or cost for the RF and TF only is met 
by CDF· 

Cost t e SS Cat A and C DOl insurances are met out of the 
re PR~ eNe accounts and costs of the DFSS Cat B DOl are met by 
CD )oc): 14/15. 

Tier Two 

e. RF, TF and civil staff are able to purchase and pay for additional cover as 
follows - Death, Income Continuance (RF and civil staff only), Trauma 

Recovery Benefits, Lump sum Total and Permanent Disability payments. 
DFSS members are also able to purchase Tier Two cover. 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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Recommendations 

46. The PCC is recommended to: 

DO/ structure 

a. 

(2) 

b. Approve Tier One insurance 

(1) RF and Civil staff-

a maximum oft 

(2) TF- $300k 

C. 

(1) 

(2) 

p sum T~nd Pe anent Disability payments. 

F memb etween 65 and 70 years with cover to cease upon 

e membe t i , with ongoing self insurance for those aged 70 and 

ve Ti~r n · r Two insurances to be made available to those 

DD/ c::::e;~ 
e. ·her: 

to continue to meet the full costs of Tier One insurance, 
projected to be $10.396m inclusive of FBT costs; or 

(2) CDF to meet the costs of Tier One insurance for the RF and TF 
members 1 inclusive of FBT costs, with civil 
staff members meeting their own costs; or 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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(3) Costs to be met by all the recipients in FY 14/15, and 

(4) In respect of options (1) and (2) costs of the DFSS Cat A and C DOl 
insurances to be met from the respective reserve account and the 
costs of the DFSS Cat B military insurances to be met CDF in FY 
14/15; or in respect of option (3) the costs met by the members in FY 

14/15. lz 
DO/ charging- members < 65 years of age~~ (?~ 
f. Approve if it is decided to have Tie~~ orne by t~, 

allocation of costs on either: ~ " ~ 

(1) the basis of average pric p~ licy (i.e RF de~, TF death 
and IC, civil staff death , ~ 

(2) the basis of averag p · ~ E to MAJ E, L T 

COL to BRIG E or 

(3) 

g. Approve if i 
allocation 

death a ''"'1'1'...,._.,...._ 

h. A · is d:::ed ;'~fTier One DDI are to be met by all 
s r civil st o~;: 
ply DOl c ~ F 1 Jul 14 in isolation from the REM 14 

~ ckage;~ 
~ Appl~o DDI and deduction of charges WEF 1 Oct 14; or 

(3) A I ~~s to DOl WEF 1 Jul14 and deduction of charges from 1 
~ ..... \J\/Nich would require CDF to bear the cost for the period 1 Jul 

~ ep 14, at a cost of , 

i. Note that the proposed structure will impact on the GLIPs and there has 
been consultation with the Army and Air Force Welfare Funds which 
endorse these proposals; 

j. Note there has been consultation with Legal Services which advises the 
preferred options involve low legal risk; 
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k. Note there has been consultation with Defence Health which endorses 
the proposed options of Tier One Death and Income Continuance (RF and 
civil staff) or Death and TPD (TF) . and Tier Two voluntary additional Death 
or Income Continuance or Trauma Recovery Benefits or lump sum TPD 
payments; 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 
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ANNEX A to OPE 
MINUTE 7 450/0/1 
dated 29 April 2014 

Current Staff Insurance Arrangements 
Category of Personnel Non DFSS (DDI) - R 

Regular Force 

TF 

Civil ian Staff 

Continuance Option 

b CDF 

Work related incidents 

Work related incidents 
on I 
Choice of 1 ,2,3 or 4 x 
salary elected by the 
member. 

Member's fund balance 
contributes to insurance 
payment 

Work and Non -Work 
related 
N/A 

4 x salary+ MF 
combined 

only Work and Non -Work 
related 

Automatic cover for the first 365 days of leave 
without pay or parental leave with the option of the 
member arranging and paying for cover from day 
366 onwards. 
Member may automatically extend insurance cover 
upon leaving NZDF, providing this is arranged within 
60 da s of the individualleavin 
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Glossary of Insurance Terms and Payments Available 

Total and Permanent 
Disablement 

ayable after an 
absence of three 
months for up to two 
years 

Not payable if the 
member is receiving 
income from another 
source such as ACC or 
NZDF sick leave 

Trauma Recovery Benefit Paid upon confirmation 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 

ANNEX 8 to OPE 
MINUTE 7450/0/1 
dated 29 April 2014 

aximum payment 
under current 
arrangements and Tier 1 
- $700k 

A partial TPD payment 
may be approved in 
accordance with the 
schedule outlined in 
Annex C where the 
member is injured but 
not totally and 
permanently disabled 

Paid in a lump sum 
75% of salary (+MF) for 
most personnel 

75% of salary for first S250k 
50% of next S150k salary 
25% of next $150k salary 

Maximum payment 
under Tier 1 - $300k 

Possible to extend to 5 
years or when member 
turns 65 years 

Paid in monthly 
instalments in arrears. 
Option of 50% of salar 
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B-2 

that the memb 

STAFF I N CONFIDENCE 

or $25k upon 
confirmation of affl · . 1ctton 

Paid as alum 
3 x salary +MF sum__ I 

combined 
Maximu m payment 
under current 
arran ement -
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Details of Lump Sum TPD payments 

Maximum Payment 3 x salary + MF combined 

Injury 

Death 
Permanent Total Disablement 
Permanent and Incurable paralysi 
all limbs 
Permanent total loss of sight o 

limbs 

80% 

60% 

50% 

50% 

30% 
A both joints 15% 
8 One 'oint 
Permanent total loss of use of fingers 
of either hand 

A three 'oints 10% 

STAFF IN CONFIDENCE 

ANNEX C to OPE 
MINUTE 7450/0/1 
dated 29 April 2014 
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B two joints 
Cone joint 

Permanent total loss of use of toes of 
either foot 

A - all - one foot 
B -great- both joints 
C- great- one joint 
D other than great, each toe 

Fractured leg or patella, with 
established non-union 

Permanent Total Disablement not 
otherwise provided for under lnsu 
events above 

8% 
5% 

15% 

5% ~ 3% 
1% 
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Details of Trauma Recovery Benefits 

Maximum Payment $25,000 per incident or 50% of salary 

Affliction 

Cancer 
Chronic liver failure 
Chronic lung disease 
Chronic renal failure 
Creutzfeldt-Jakob 

Specifics 

Major head trauma 
Motor neurone disease 
Multiple sclerosis 
Muscular dystrophy 
Peri heral neuro ath 
Diplegia 
Hemiplegia 
Paraplegia 
Quadri le ia 
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ANNEX D to OPE 
MINUTE 7 450/0/1 
Dated 29 April 2014 

. . 
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Tier Two· Examples of costs of additional cover available 

ANNEX E to DPE 
MINUTE 7 450/0/1 
Dated 29 April 2014 

Category of Policy Average Cost per member per: 

RF Trauma Recovery 

Max payment of $25k (lump sum) 

RF Trauma Recovery 

Max payment of 50% of salary (lump sum) 

TF Physical Loss- Max payment 

Civil Staff Trauma 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, 1 May 2014 6:17 p.m. 

Use of DFSS Cat A and C Reserve Accounts to fund enhancement to Cat A and C 
insurances - unclassified 

Section 8.1 of the DFSS Trust Deed authorises insurance costs to be met by the scheme. Section 8.0 of the Cat A 
section of the Trust Deed relating to use of the cat A reserve account and section 48.2 E(iii) of the Cat C section 
relating to use of the Cat C reserve account authorises use of the reserve accounts to pay the insurance 
premiums. Note that different wording is used, reflecting that the Trust Deed is an amalgamation of three former 
documents. 

1 



the independent Advisory Trustee, has sought an external written legal opinion that the proposal outlined 
above is compliant with the DFSS Trust Deed. 

To minimise any legal risks we also discussed on 29 April an amendment to the DFSS Trust Deed that would extend 
DDI to members of the DFSS on a transitional basis for two years and authorise use of the respective reserve 
accounts to cover the costs of the DOl for Cat A and C members for that same two year period. 

Reflecting these three issues, please seek from ~ •n 

u~~e is compli 1. Whether the proposed DDI and funding arrangement 
Trust Deed; 

2. The appropriate change to be made to the Trust~d if the ~ice 1 at the Trust Deed 
should be amended to remove legal risks associ ~ ·th the extension o embers of the DFSS and 

use of the Cat A and Cat C reserve accounts t~c t sts of the , tively the Cat A and C 
members; and ~" 

3. The appropriate change to be made to th~ d o remove ~ process of approving the 

annual "determined" rate. A.~ ~ 

Regards ~ ~ 

NZDF 

2 



From: 
Sent: Friday, 9 May 2014 5:09 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: letter of 7 May 2014 - unclassified 

Good afternoon 

I have read the 

NZDF 

1 



DCA 
DCN 
DCAF 

References: 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 

HEADQUARTERS NEW ZEALAND DEFENCE FORCE 
Defence Personnel Executive 

MINUTE NO 40/2014 

7 
5745/9 

Jun 14 

A. OPE Minute No 21/2014 of 29 A 
B. 

1. The purpose of this Minu 

a. 

b. 

se of the DFSS Category C reserve 

c. 

2. e a, CDF determines the use of the DFSS Category A 
ee determines the use of the DFSS Category C reserve 

ssions from CDF on its use. The proposal is intended as a 
e ble implementation of changes to the DFSS insurances likely 

to be recomm s p rt of the review of the DFSS currently underway. 

3. The tota ~ this proposal for the 21 months is projected to be $2.677m for the 
DFSS Category embers and $1 .085m for the DFSS Category C members. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Approval sought 

4. That the DFSS Advisory Trustees: 

5. 

a. Note my recommendation to CDF that he approves use of the DFSS 
Category A reserve account for the provision of DOl to members of the DFSS 
Category A for the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16 at a projected cost of 
$2.677m; 

b. Note the Trustee's proposal to use of th 
for the provision of DOl to members o 
Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16, at a projected 

c. Note that a sub committee of the n-c«n.cr\'1<\ 

consider the Trustee's propos , 
Q 

d. 

ZDF personnel are currently 
...-. .. n•=ments (refer Annex A). DFSS 

eduction from the employer 
n DFSS members have their 

ent is felt to be inequitable by some 

6. ere are a number of gaps in the DFSS 
grated nature of the DFSS insurances, 

e balance equals or exceeds the value of 
any in r, e a ment. M e potential insurance payment is reduced by the 
value n 'ff1al or firs~ ase withdrawal(s). Following the death of DFSS 
Ca~m mber it was also identified that a number 
of ~S bers ha 1 1 • ranee cover, owing either to restrictions that had 
been p d on the e b insurer, or members' failure to complete 
documentation. M 1 s that over the period 2008 to 2014 eight DFSS 

d 

7. p apability Committee (PCC) has endorsed the principle that all 
Forces should have access to comprehensive insurance cover. 

S currently underway will address the issue of insurance cover. 
However, owin e requirements of the Superannuation Schemes Act 1989 it is very 
difficult to make cha·nges to the Trust Deed insurance arrangements without the written 
approval of all DFSS members. 

As all Regular Force and most civil staff members are employed on a Total Remuneration package, the effect is 
that members pay for t heir insurance. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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8. In the interim, at ref A the PCC has endorsed changes to the staff insurance 
arrangements that will apply to both DFSS and non DFSS (DOl) members with effect 
1 Oct 14, subject to funding availability. The changes include application of DOl to 
DFSS members on a transitional basis for 21 months from 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16, during 
which time changes will be made to the DFSS insurance arrangements (subject to 
consultation with the Trustee and Advisory Trustees). For that period DFSS members 
will have access to both DFSS insurances and DOl. Annex B details the proposed 
changes to staff insurance arrangements. 

9. The cost of applying DOl to members of the D 
14/15 (Oct to June only) and FY 15/16. Of that tot 
Category A members and $1.085m to DFSS Ca"'",-,"'"1 

application of DOl to DFSS members is a ben 1t, t 

t Enclosure One has obtained 
on the proposed use 

advise that use of the reserve 
«..•r-•v-...=>" egory C members is consistent with 

·11 be required to the DFSS Trust Deed to 

ecision process 

~ olved in developing the proposal to extend DOl to 
ufc[ ta:; ially fund this initiative through use of the DFSS 

""""",r""'~"trc nts. Accordingly, he will not be involved in the DFSS 
cess. Instead, a special DFSS Advisory Trustee sub-

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Recommendations: 

14. It is recommended that you: 

a. 

b. 

c. 

Note the proposal to extend DOl to members of the DFSS on a transitional 
basis for the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16 at a projected cost of $2.667m for 
DFSS Category A and $1.085m for DFSS Category C members; 

Note; that the Trustee has recommended e of the DFSS Ca 
reserve account to fund the provision of embers oft 
Category C for the period 1 Oct 14 to 3 , t a projec e o t 

$1.085m; ~ ~ 
Note that the Trustee is required t Q__su!t ith the Advise~ ees on the 
use of the DFSS Category C r e acC6 nt; and 

Q 
d. Note a sub-committee of th 

consider the proposal to u 
rustees 
Catego 

the provision of DOl to - ""'-" - f he DFSS , ,...,.,.f'U"\,ru 

ST AFF-JN-CONFIDENCE 
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ANNEXA TO 
OPE 5745/9 
O~UN14 

CURRENTSTAFFINSURANCEPROGRAMME 

Group 
Insured 
RF 
TF 

Civil Staff 

DFSS 
Members 
4 x salary 
4 x salary 

Choice of 1,2,3 
or 4 x salary 

Cover 

Death and TP D 
Death and TPD 
(cover is for 
NZDFwork 
related 

NON DFSS Cover 
Members (DOl) 

at +Income 
tinuance of 

%of salary, 
paid for up to 
two years after 
an absence of 
three months 

The DFSS insurances are integrated into the fund and the member's fund balance contributes to any death or 
TPD payment. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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ANNEXBTO 
OPE 5745/9 

0\~JUN 14 

REVISED STAFF INSURANCE ARRANGEMENTS TO APPLY WITH EFFECT 
1 OCTOBER 2014 

Group 
Insured 
RF 

TF 

NON DFSS Members 

$300k death cover. 

Income Continuance of 75% of 
salary paid for up to two years 
an absence of three months. 

Q 
Cover is work and non-~~ 
related. ~ 

~ 

..,.....-~-,.._ of 75% of 
p to two years after 

~,=--.....,·o.~'\'t-tl-.ree months. 

4 
Maximum combined death payment payable is $800k. 

ry (from 
Income 

% of salary paid 
..... --......,.,...rs after an 

ee months (from 
DDI cover). 

cover of 4 x salary (from 
S Scheme) and death cover of 

OOk (from transitional DOl 
cover).4 

TPD cover of 4 x salary (from 
DFSS Scheme) and TPD cover of 
$300k5 (via transitional DDI cover). 

Cover is for NZDF work related 
incidents only_. 
Death cover of 1 ,2,3 or 4 x salary 
(from DFSS scheme) and death 
cover of $300k (from transitional 
DDI cover).4 

TOP cover of 1, 2, 3 or 4 x salary 
(from DFSS Scheme) and Income 
Continuance of 75% of salary paid 
for up to two years after an 
absence of three months (from 
transitional DOl cover). 

Cover is work and non-work 
related. 

5 
NZDF is still negotiating the construct of the TPD insurances with the broker. Details to be finalised shortly. 
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ANNEX C TO 
OPE 5745/9 
O~JUN 14 

(viii) payment to the General Reserve Account; or 

(ix) in crediting Category A Member's Lock in accounts 
pursuant to rule 8.2(b). 
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C-2 

(b) The Trustee shall at the direction of the CDF apply the Reserve 
Account for the benefit of any class or category of Members of the 
Regular Forces by crediting the Member's Retirement Accounts, 
Member's Lock in Accounts, NZDF Retirement Accounts or NZDF 
Special Retirement Accounts of the relevant Category A Member. 

(d) Trustees at the end of each 
.<:!"117"J:l'<t"'r"''~on against any present or future 

hich the Trustee considers 
inistration of the Scheme and 

ed costs and expenses (including brokerage 
duty) of realising the investments and 

ing the assess of the Fund into cash on that 
·and 

ovision against future losses in respect of any 
nvestments of the Scheme; and 

Provision for any future application under rule 48.2(e); 
and 

Provision for any other contingency or any other 
purpose it considers desirable. 

(e) The Category C Reserve Account may be applied at any time by 
the Trustee, after consultation with the Advisory Trustees, in one 
or more of the following ways: 

(i) Providing personal benefits to a Beneficiary in case of 
hardship; or 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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C-3 

(ii) Increasing Category C Member Accounts and/or 
Category C NZDF Retirement Accounts on a fair and 
equitable basis; or 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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C-4 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon 

Monday, 30 June 2014 2:34 p.m. 

Recommended use of DFSS Cat C reserve account- special AT sub commitee 
meeting - unclassified 

· joining 

1 



CDF: 

Through: 
ORA 
CFO 

STAFF- IN- CONFIDENCE 

HEADQUARTERS NEW ZEALAND DEFENCE FORCE 
Defence Personnel Executive 

MINUTE NO 45/2014 

APPLY FROM 1 OCT 14 !?_;...; ~ ~ 
References: ~ ~ 
A. OPE 7450/0/1 of 29 Apr 14 ~ /?-.......__~ 
B. OPE 7450/0/ of 16 Jul13 ~ 
C. DLA .o ~ 
D. DFSS Advisory Truste 

Introduction 

1. 

2. c 

I to apply WEF 1 Oct 14; 

four tiers of insurance cover: 

rred to as "Base Secure"), comprising : 

q 
7450/0/1 

Aug 14 

~ ular Forces - death cover of $300k with integrated 

~hysical loss cover of up to $50k, and Income Protection of 
75% of salary payable for up to two years after an absence of 
three months. Cover is for both work and non-work related 
incidents and illnesses and includes "belligerent operations". 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 



(4) 

c. 

e. 

2 
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(b) Reserve Forces- death cover of $300k with integrated 
physical loss cover of up to $50k and "ACC top up" cover. 
Cover is for NZDF work related incidents only and includes 
"belligerent operations". 

sion ofT 
Scheme 

y the OF 
st of inclusive 

Dl to members of the Defence Force 
(DFSS) for the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16 on a 

f. Approve the ongoing provision of self insurance for those members of the 
NZDF who have reached the age limits for the Tier 1 policies; and 

g. Approve cessation of insurance cover for casual employees. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Background 

3. Since Aug 08 NZDF members have been covered by comprehensive insurance 
cover through either membership of the DFSS or via the DOl programme introduced 
for non DFSS members at that time. Over the period 1 Aug 08 to 30 Jun 14 
approximately 45 DOl payments have been made to the estates of personnel who 
died while serving 1. 

4. At ref 8 CDF directed a review of the staff insu 
methodology to determine if it continues to meet N 
and findings of that review are summarised bela . 
insurance arrangements are summarised in n 
insurance arrangements are summarised ~x'i 

Summary of review findings ~ 
5. The review of staff insurance a ann.O-n1.~ 

period Nov 13 to Apr 14. A summ 

6. A summary of the review 

a. 

rogramme anllrning 

"1-1-'-'"""""" · ements. ~~e 
1 ally,cur~ 
the propo~~~ taff 

~ 
~n ertaken in the 

arly for operational related 

nd Permanent Disability (TPD) policy is too 

d. 

su 

o qualify for a TPD payment. The TPD policy 
or removed. 

ent of basing any insurance payment on salary is 
n o uch as it places a different value on the life of the 

referable to replace the current arrangements with a lump 
The review proposed a level of $300k. 

e. It is reco 1sed that for some members a lump sum of $300k may be 
inadequate and they should therefore have the choice of purchasing and 
paying for additional insurance cover without having to be underwritten (no 
requirement to complete a med ical questionnaire). The option of 

1 
In addition to which there were 28 death and three TPD payments made under the DFSS insurance 

programme. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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g. 

h. 
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additional cover has been agreed by the insurer and forms the basis of the 
Tier Two cover option. 

Current commercial insurance cover ceases at age 65. NZOF should 
arrange commercial insurance cover for those members aged between 65 
and 70 years and this has been agreed by the insurer for most, but not all , 
of the cover. NZOF would be required to continue to self insure for those 
aged 70 and above. /'z. 

~ZOF 

injury when enga 
integral part of the p 
Reserve For 

r. 
elopment 

g models, for 
ork related 

current Group Life Insurance 
nd the RNZAF2

. The provision of 
c uses and p as been agreed to by the insurer and 

e as is oft Tier e cover option. 

i. ent volu nee provided through membership of the Army 
ZAF W s will be superfluous if the Tier Two 

angemen s e oved for all NZOF members. Reflecting this, it has 
en agre~~ h Army and RNZAF Welfare Funds that the GLIP's 

would c~pting new clients with effect 1 Oct 14 and that current 
GLIP~ ers would have the choice of continuing with their current 
in~ or urchasing additional insurances available under the 
pr ~ · r Two cover option. 

j. Members of the OFSS are subject to inequitable treatment in respect of 
their insurance arrangements and charging. Specifically, a number of 
OFSS members have no or limited insurance cover, and moreover, they 
are required to pay for own insurance whereas COF funds 001 for non 
OFSS members. Unfortunately, there are considerable legal hurdles to 

2 Currently available on a voluntary basis to members of the Army or Airforce and spouses and partners. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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overcome to effect change.s to the current DFSS insurance arrangements. 
Reflecting these factors, DFSS insurances should be overlaid with DOl on 
a transitional basis for the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16, during which time 
work would be undertaken to effect the necessary changes to the DFSS 
insurances. The provision of DOl funding is able to be partially funded by 
use of the DFSS Categories A and C Reserve Accounts. 

7. The review findings and recommendations have en endorsed by t~~C at 
ref A, subject to funding availability, DRFYD's end or e t of the insura~.c 
proposed for Reserve Force members, and CDF' I Finance ~eN 
also confirmed funding is available for the revis · s e progra~, · 
DRFYD has endorsed the insurance arrange e sed for Res fu rce 
members, which is at a reduced cost from t origin roposal. ou e noted 
that the reduction in costs for the Reserv &c · surance h e b 
enhancement of the death cover for m e NZDF ~ru 

component, with no overall increase · -~ 
physical loss 

~~ 
~ ~ 

~ C§S 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Summary of the revised DDI programme to apply WEF 1 Oct 14 

8. A summary of the revised DOl programme to apply WEF 1 Oct 14 is as follows: 

Tier 1 

Tier 2 

Tier 3 

Tier 4 

Compulsory commercial cover for all members of the Armed Forces, 
and civilian staff, including DFSS members. 

Cover is $300k per individual for death 
either 

RF and civil staff- Income Protec · 
two years after an absence of th e 

The choice of purchasin 
without having to be u 
day window provide 
and RNZAF Welfa 

and paying for insurance cover for spouses or 
be underwritten up to set limits4 (if initiated 

ovided by insurer). 

3 As an example, a member is able to purch ase an additional $500k death cover over that provided in Tier 1. 
However, underwriting would be required where the member ceases to purchase more than $150k death 
cover. 
4 

As an example, a spouse or partner is able to purch ase up to $500k in death cover. Any amount over $l OOk 
purchased would require underwriting. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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9. The insurer has agreed that for members who cease service or employment, 
insurance cover is able to be continued without underwriting, providing the member 
arranges this with the insurer within 60 days of leaving NZOF and is within age limits 
determined by the insurer. 

Impact of the proposed staff insurance changes on members of the Defence 
Force Superannuation Scheme 

10. As advised in para 6 U), to remove the percept~·nequitable treA t the 
PCC has endorsed the application of 001 to mem e FSS on ~~al 
basis until the review of the DFSS is complete n · tified ch ~av been 
made to the Trust Deed. The effect of this is t r e period 1 Oc ~ Jun 16 

11 . The cost of this additional insuran 
$3.447m in FY 15/16, a total of $6.035 
additional insurance cover through 
Accounts. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Costs 

14. A breakdown of the proposed costs is as follows: 

Category of policy Cost 

Totals 

Portion Funded from 
Reserve Account 

Cost met by CDF5 

5 
All costs are exclusive of GST and include FBT payable on the death and physical loss policies. No FBT is 

payable on income protection policies. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Consultation with the DFSS Advisory Trustees 

15. The DFSS Trust Deed requires the Trustee in consultation with the Advisory 
Trustees to determine how he wishes to use the DFSS Category C Reserve Account. 
In consultation with the OPE the Trustee has recommended to the Advisory Trustees 
use of the DFSS Category C Reserve Account to fund the provision of DOl to DFSS 
Category C members for the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16, with that contribution 
valued at $0.471 min FY 14/15 and $0.628m in FY 15 6, a total of $1 . 09~ 

16. The Trustee's recommendation was endorse visory Tr~~ 
sub committee meeting on 17 Jul14 (ref D). A · tee mel~ 

' (OPE) did n e in this m:~'"9 to 

NZDF members outside cover of revi 

17. It is proposed that NZDF conti · sure the ~ r for those 
members who are outside age limi to the re~ licies, specifically 

a. RF, Re ~s, Civilian Staff -70 

b. -70 years 

c. 

Consultation with the Director of Risk and Assurance (ORA) 

20. ORA has been consulted in the development of these proposals. ORA has 
endorsed the proposed DOl package but in doing so, has advised the following risks: 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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a. Challenge from members required to pay for DOl from 1 Oct 14. This risk 
has been mitigated by the PCC decision to endorse CDF continuing to pay 
for DOl with effect 1 Oct 14. 

b. Challenge from DFSS members that they are required to pay for their 
insurance while other NZDF personnel have their cover provided for by 
CDF. This risk has been mitigated by the PCC recommendation that CDF 
funds DOl for members of the DFSS on a h period 1 

c. 

Accounts to be used fort 
Trustees. 

Implication for current NZDF 

e Reserve 
rom the Advisory 

reduction of income 
o consolidate disparate 

ent of seriously ill RF 
otection payment is that the 

source, whether it is NZDF, or 

22. r trategy still in development reinforces the 
importan ·n enhanc· ice relationship with members of the Armed Forces, 
differentiating it fro ment style relationship. The cornerstone of the 
service relationsh· · mitment made by service members, and the support 
NZDF provides· r . Ensuring our members of the Armed Forces have 
adequate ins r~ce er should they be ill , injured or killed is an important 
demonstratio Qf.,@s support, and provides support to the member and their family at 
a time it is most n ed. 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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Consultation with the State Services Commission (SSC) 

23. Reflecting Government's Expectations6 requirements, on 14 Apr 14 the SSG 
was briefed on the proposed changes to DOl and the fiscal implications. It was 
stressed to the SSG that these proposals involve a revamp of a benefit that CDF has 
funded since 2008 and that the increased costs is able to be absorbed within current 

baselines. 

24. Acknowledging these factors, the SSG has ad 

programme is not required to be included in the R 
was considered by the Cabinet Committee on SiaH~\::>ecl.G-1 

(CMSSR) on 31 Jul 14. 

Communications Plan 

25. The revised DOl programme has 
Insurance Benefits Programme (MIB 
accompany the roll out of the MIB 

camps and bases including HQ 
intranet and internet based ma 
in purchasing Tiers 2 or 3 ins ver will re,~:; t::t~~ 

insurance broker. Comm~ II include · 

ember 
development to 

presentations at 
II as pamphlets, 

ntly register an interest 
sonalised offer from the 

of the Southern Cross 

medical insurance pla~o NZDF me Q r . 

26. The communic~rial is to~by AON, Sovereign and Southern 

::::mmend~~ ~ 
27. It is r e ~~d that C~ ~ 

a. ~ e change~th and Disability Insurance programme (DOl) 

fect10~ 

prove t~ four tiers of insurance cover: 

(1) Ti ~d to as "Base Secure"), comprising: 

egular Forces- death cover of $300k with integrated 
sicalloss cover of up to $50k, and income protection of 75% 

f salary payable for up to two years after an absence of three 

months. Cover is for both work and non-work related incidents 
and illnesses and includes "belligerent operations". 

6 
Government 's Expectations for Pay and Employment Condit ions in the State Sector, May 2012 
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e. 

f . 

(4) 
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(b) Reserve Forces- death cover of $300k with the integrated 
physical loss cover of up to $50k and "ACC top up" cover. 
Cover is for NZDF work related incidents only and includes 
"belligerent operations". 

re") . Other insurance 
families, to be paid for by the 

an estimated cost of 
and outyears inclusive of Fringe Benefits 

i ~plication of Death and Disability Insurance to 
bers of Force Superannuation Scheme for the period 1 

ct 14 to :~ a transitional basis, 

Appro ~f the Defence Force Superannuation Scheme Category 

ARe e unt to fund provision of Death and Disability Insurance for 
the of the DFSS Category A for the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 
16, · contribution valued at $1.173m in FY 14/15 and $1 .565m in 
FY 1 ; a tota l of $2 .74m. 

Note that following consultation with the Advisory Trustees the Trustee 

has approved use of the Defence Force Superannuation Scheme 
Category C Reserve Account to fund provision of Death and Disability 
insurance for the members of the DFSS Category C for the period 1 Oct 
14 to 30 Jun 16, with a contribution of $0.471m in FY 14/15 and $0.628m 
inFY15/16; 

STAFF-IN-CONFIDENCE 
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g. Note that the Army and RNZAF Group Life Insurance Plans will cease 
accepting new clients after 1 Oct 14 and that current subscribers will have 
the option of retaining their current arrangements or changing to the new 
NZDF wide Tier 2 or 3 arrangements; 

h. 

I. 

j 0 

H.V.DUFFY 
BRIG 

AC Pers 

DTeiN 349-7440 

Annexes: 
A. Current Staff 
B. 

C. 
D. 

hased and paid for by individuals 
purchased for spouses and partners 
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CURRENT STAFF INSURANCE ARRANGEMENTS 

ANNEX A TO 
OPE 7 450/0/1 

OF xxAUG 14 

DFSS Members DFSS Members 

Re ular Forces 

Reserve Forces 

Civilian staff 

Notes: 

1. Regular Forces and civilia r work 
and illnesses. Reserve F is for NZ 

2. The DFSS insurances ted with t ~ 
balance contributes surance 
insurance payment re fund bal s 

3. Cover ceases at~ ~ 

i!P~ 
~~ 
~ ~ 

~ C§3 
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r ated incidents only. 
and a member's fund 

The quantum of any 
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ANNEX 8 TO 
OPE 7 450/0/1 

OF xx AUG 14 

PROPOSED STAFF INSURANCE ARRANGEMENTS TO APPLY WEF 
1 OCT 14- TIER 1 -Provided by CDF 

Level of 
Cover 

Death 

Physical 
Loss 

Income 
Protection 

Total 

ACC 
Up 

RF- NON RF-
DFSS DFSS 
(DOl) 

$300k 

Up to 
$50k 

75% of 
salary 
payable 
for up to 2 
years 
after 

$300k + 4 
x salary 

Up to 
$50k 

Reserve 
Forces­
Non DFSS 
(001) 

payment 
and private 
income 

75% of 
salary 
payable 
for up to 
2 years 
after 
absence 
of 3 
months 

4 x salary No 

20% gap No 
between 
ACC 
payment 
and private 
mcome 

$300k + 
11 2, 3 
or 4 x 
salar 

Up to 
$50k 

75% of 
salary 
payable 
for up to 
2 years 
after 
absence 
of 3 
months 

1 ,2 ,3 or 
4x 
salar 

No 

Notes: ~ 
1. Cover for R~ivil staff is work and non-work related incidents and illnesses. 

Cover for Reserve Forces is NZDF work related incidents only. 
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2. For the period 1 Oct 14 to 30 Jun 16 DFSS members will receive DDI in addition 
to the current DFSS insurance cover. There will be a maximum death payment of 
$800k. 

3. The physical loss insurance policy is integrated with the Death policy and 
provides for a one off payment of up to $50k in the event of permanent loss or 
disuse (e.g amputation or loss of use of a limb). 

4. For members of the RF death insurance and physical loss the cover c ases at 
age 70. For income protection the cover cease a e 65. For me b rs of the 
Reserve Forces the death and physical loss Cl(_~ c at age 7 
ACC TOP Up cover ceases at age 65. For f\RI);t 

loss and income protection the cover cea~ 

TIER 2 -ADDITIONAL COVER TO 8 

INDIVIDUALS 

Cover 

Death cover 

RF 

aximum payment 
of $150k 

Q 

Maximum 
additional cover of 
$50k 

Base of $20k 
payments and 
thereafter in $10k 
units 

Maximum payment 
of $150k 
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BY 

Civilian Staff 

Maximum 
additional cover of 
$500k, in $50k 
units. 

Underwriting 
required after 
$150k 

Extra 5 years 
benefit 

Maximum 
additional cover of 
$50k 

Base of $20k 
payments and 
thereafter in $1 Ok 
units 

Maximum payment 
of $150k 
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TIER 3 -INSURANCE COVER ABLE TO BE PURCHASED FOR SPOUSES AND 
PARTNERS 

Type of Cover 

Death cover 

Value of Cover 

Maximum cover of $500k, in 
$50k units 

Underwriting required or cover 
>$100ks 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2014 2:08p.m. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: MBIP Questions 

Hello 

Thank you for taking the time to answer my questions today in front 
at Trentham Camp. 

ca n you please explain the rationale of OF 
1 insurance for DFSS CAT A & CAT C members?" 

3 

lo 

lie briefing 

1 avai lable to provide this 

to fund this insurance expense as it is in 


